
From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 1/24/2014 4:11:34 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: EDR

I will find out

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 3:15 PM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: EDR

Carol - the AFR Decision for the Economic Development Rate isn’t on the current 
agenda (it has been held twice). What happened to it ? The City of Fresno has a 
company on the hook and is worried about losing it.

PG&ETs committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http:7/www.pge:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0109564

mailto:BKC7@pge.com

